From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith - Request for Survey Review

Date: Friday, November 4, 2022 12:39:53 PM

Attachments: BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith Preliminary Final Survey 11-4-22.pdf

BL-22-00021 Jones Smith KCPW Plan Review Team Comments 9-22-22.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached preliminary copy of the final survey for the Jones & Smith BLA (BL-22-00021)
for review. Please have all comments back by 5pm November 18, 2022. L et me know if there are
any issues. | have also attached Public Works original comments. The link to the file folder is below:

T:\CDS\Projects\BLAs\BL 2022\B1-22-00021 Jones & Smith
Thanks!

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner I1

Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us


mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202022/BL-22-00021%20Jones%20&%20Smith
mailto:jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

RECORD OF SURVEY

A PORTION OF SECTION 1,

TOWNSHIP 20 N., RANGE 17 E., W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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SURVEY NOTES:

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO ILLUSTRATE AND DELINEATE THE PARCELS, AS SHOWN HEREON,
AND TO FACILITATE SATISFYING THE CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL FOR AN APPLICATION FOR A BOUNDARY
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LINE ADJUSTMENT SUBMITTED SEPARATELY TO KITTITAS COUNTY UNDER APPLICATION NO. BL-22-00021.

2. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE S7, 3" TOTAL STATION WITH RESULTING ACCURACY
THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS STANDARDS PER WAC 332-130-090.

3. FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY AND REFERENCE INFORMATION, SEE THE FOLLOWING:
¢ BOOK 7 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 4, AFN: 439172

¢ BOOK 7 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 6, AFN: 439174
¢ BOOK 7 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 34, AFN: 442421

AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON, ALL RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

4. THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES OR RESTRICTIONS OF

RECORD OR OTHERWISE.
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RECORD OF SURVEY

A PORTION OF SECTION 1,

TOWNSHIP 20 N., RANGE 17 E., W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION PER CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY - POLICY
NO. 72156-47739083:

(PARCEL 413733)

THAT PORTION OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS,
STATE OF WASHINGTON, WHICH IS A PORTION OF "JUMBO" PLACER CLAIM AND WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A
LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT CORNER NO. 1 OF "JUMBO" PLACER CLAIM, FROM WHENCE THE STANDARD SOUTH
QUARTER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST BEARS NORTH 16°44'41" WEST, 1438.45
FEET DISTANT; THENCE SOUTH 846.51 FEET TO CORNER NO. 2; THENCE WEST 920 FEET TO CORNER NO. 3;
THENCE NORTH 846.51 FEET TO CORNER NO. 4; THENCE SOUTH ALONG WEST LINE OF SAID "JUMBO"
PLACER CLAIM 243.51 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 400 FEET; THENCE EAST 218 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 400 FEET; THENCE WEST 218 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING.

(PARCEL 443733 & 962356)
PORTIONS OF JUMBO AND FOURTH OF JULY MINING CLAIMS:

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M.,
KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 36; THENCE SOUTH 16°44'41" WEST, 1,434.09
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°23'20" EAST, 319.89 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH
53°49'00" WEST, 897.62 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF FOREST SERVICE RIGHT OF WAY
DATED APRIL 9, 1968, FOR WILLIAMS CREEK ROAD #2102; THENCE SOUTH 36°11'00" WEST ALONG THE RIGHT
OF WAY OF FOREST SERVICE ROAD, 10 FEET; THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT ALONG THE RIGHT OF
WAY A RADIUS OF 330 FEET AN ARC DISTANCE OF 94.59 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°34'10" EAST, 140.34 FEET,
THENCE SOUTH 89°35'11" WEST, 127.90 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°44'08" EAST, 247.07 FEET; THENCE NORTH
89°18'38" EAST, 218.06 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°34'34" EAST, 401.34 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°38'48" WEST,
217.34 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°14'22" EAST, 199.83 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°30'36" EAST, 917.70 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 00°23'20" WEST, 525.84 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THAT PORTION LYING NORTHERLY OF WILLIAMS CREEK.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS A RESULT OF PARCEL ADJUSTMENT:

JONES PARCEL NO. 413733:

THAT PORTION OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON, WHICH IS A PORTION OF "JUMBO" PLACER CLAIM AND WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT CORNER NO. 1 OF "JUMBO" PLACER CLAIM, FROM WHENCE THE STANDARD SOUTH QUARTER OF SECTION 36,
TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST BEARS NORTH 16°44'41" WEST, 1438.45 FEET DISTANT; THENCE SOUTH 846.51 FEET TO
CORNER NO. 2; THENCE WEST 920 FEET TO CORNER NO. 3; THENCE NORTH 846.51 FEET TO CORNER NO. 4; THENCE SOUTH
ALONG WEST LINE OF SAID "JUMBO" PLACER CLAIM 243.51 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 400 FEET; THENCE
EAST 218 FEET; THENCE NORTH 400 FEET; THENCE WEST 218 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPT:

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED JONES PARCEL, SAID CORNER BEING THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 89°35'17” EAST, 217.36 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°37'57” EAST, 9.16 FEET,

THENCE SOUTH 89°35'17” WEST, 217.33 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°47'51” WEST, 9.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TOGETHER WITH:

A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN STATUTORY WARRANTY DEED FROM ALLEN W.
SLOAN AND BARBARA R. SLOAN TO LARRY A. SMITH AND ANNA L. SMITH, RECORDED ON MAY 17, 1994, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE
NO. 570879, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY;

SAID PARCEL BEING A PORTION OF THE “JUMBO” AND “FORTH OF JULY” MINING CLAIMS AND BEING A PORTION OF SAID
SECTION 1 AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL THENCE NORTH 00°14'22” WEST, ALONG

THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL, 199.83 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89°35'17” EAST, 217.34 FEET,

THENCE NORTH 00°37'57” EAST, 211.59 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE NORTH 89°25'26” EAST, 12.52 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 16°28'57” EAST, 67.77 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°34'34” EAST, 18.41 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°25'26” WEST, 31.01 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°37'57” WEST, 83.58 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS A RESULT OF PARCEL ADJUSTMENT:

SMITH PARCEL NO. 443733 AND 962356:

THAT PORTION OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M,, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE
OF WASHINGTON, WHICH IS A PORTION OF "JUMBO" PLACER CLAIM AND WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT CORNER NO. 1 OF "JUMBO" PLACER CLAIM, FROM WHENCE THE STANDARD SOUTH QUARTER OF
SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST BEARS NORTH 16°44'41" WEST, 1438.45 FEET DISTANT;
THENCE SOUTH 846.51 FEET TO CORNER NO. 2; THENCE WEST 920 FEET TO CORNER NO. 3; THENCE NORTH
846.51 FEET TO CORNER NO. 4; THENCE SOUTH ALONG WEST LINE OF SAID "JUMBO" PLACER CLAIM 243.51 FEET
TO POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 400 FEET; THENCE EAST 218 FEET; THENCE NORTH 400 FEET; THENCE
WEST 218 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPT:

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING A THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED JONES PARCEL, SAID CORNER
BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 89°35'17” EAST, 217.36 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°37'57” EAST, 9.16 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°35'17” WEST, 217.33 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°47'51” WEST, 9.16 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TOGETHER WITH:

A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND DESCRIBED IN THAT CERTAIN STATUTORY WARRANTY DEED
FROM ALLEN W. SLOAN AND BARBARA R. SLOAN TO LARRY A. SMITH AND ANNA L. SMITH, RECORDED ON MAY 17,
1994, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 570879, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY;

SAID PARCEL BEING A PORTION OF THE “JUMBO” AND “FORTH OF JULY” MINING CLAIMS AND BEING A PORTION
OF SAID SECTION 1 AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREINABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL THENCE
NORTH 00°14'22” WEST, ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL, 199.83 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 89°35'17” EAST, 217.34 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°37'57” EAST, 211.59 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE NORTH 89°25'26” EAST, 12.52 FEET,

THENCE SOUTH 16°28'57” EAST, 67.77 FEET,;

THENCE SOUTH 00°34'34” EAST, 18.41 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 89°2526” WEST, 31.01 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 00°37'57” WEST, 83.58 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

LINE TABLE
LINE# | DIRECTION [ DISTANCE
L1 N 88°5929" E 18.24'
L2 N 7°23'42" E 51.39
L3 N 18°13'14" E 57.23'
L4 N 85°47'54" E 23.90'
L5 S 83°31'56" E 66.56'
L6 N 42°32'36" E 41.06'
L7 N 14°18"17"E 20.49'
L8 N 72°04'17"E 46.80'
L9 N 73°47'47" E 43.81'
L10 S 46°29'57" E 4481
L11 N 53°21"18" E 46.49'
L12 N 25°46'57" E 50.78'
L13 N 54°22'32" W 32.58'
L14 N 69°02'51" E 56.96'
L15 N 49°05'08" E 24.28'
L16 S 61°4524"E 32.04'
L17 N 75°3224" E 28.56'
L18 S 45°00'49" E 23.78'
L19 N 45°00'05" E 16.09'
L20 S 0°37'57"E 191.61"

LINE TABLE
LINE# | DIRECTION | DISTANCE

L21 S0°37'57"E 83.58'
L22 | $89°2526" W 12.52'
L23 | S16°28'57"E 67.77'
L24 | N0°34'34"W 18.41'
L25 | S89°2526" W 31.01'
L26 S0°37'57"E 118.14'
L27 S0°37'57"E 9.16'

L28 | N0°47'51"W 9.16'
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KITTITAS COUNTY

KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff
FROM: Public Works Plan Review Team
DATE: September 22, 2022
SUBJECT: BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith
ACCESS 1. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County
Department of Public Works prior to creating any new driveway access or
altering an existing access.

2. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the
owner whose property they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

3. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result
in further access requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

4. In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County
Road Standards apply to this proposal. Access is not guaranteed to any
existing or created parcel on this application.

ENGINEERING | No Comments. (CC)

SURVEY As the provided map is seen as more of a site plan than a Survey map, the following
comments are not intended to be comprehensive, and are rather just a few items
that will need to be addressed as part of final review:

1. Heading at the top of the page, including “Record of Survey” and Section,
Township, and Range.

2. Add the set corner symbol to the legend.

3. The basis of bearing is confusing. The bearing, and the record distance
shown does not match records, yet the bearing on the face of the map, that
does not run between found corners (not on BOB line) appears to map
record bearing. Further explanation may be required.
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